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Joshua Gentzler

From: Powell, Cris J. <Cris.Powell@onegas.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 9:14 AM
To: Joshua Gentzler
Subject: [External] - FW: Prelim & Final Plat review request - Lansing Towne Centre - 2025-

DEV-003 & 2025-DEV-004
Attachments: 2025.03.20 2025-DEV-003 Preliminary Plat.pdf; 2025.03.20 2025-DEV-004 Final Plat.pdf; 

Kansas Gas Service_ONE Gas Map for Lansing Towne Centre Prelim & Final Plat Review_
03.27.25.pdf

Categories: Planning

Good morning Joshua, 
 
Kansas Gas Service (a ONE Gas Company) has a 4” CS main line east of and adjacent to 00000 Centre 
Drive, Lansing, KS 66043 (R16571 & R16572). 
 
I have several questions so that a KGS engineer can evaluate the design and cost to serve for natural gas 
service: 

1. What is the need-by date for gas service? 
2. What is the total connected load and pressure requested? 
3. Do you need a will-serve letter at this time? 

 
I’ve attached our map showing our assets. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Cris Powell, MBA 
Senior Market Development Representative 
P: 913-344-8806, C: 913-594-2527, F: 913-344-8811 
cris.powell@onegas.com 
Click here to schedule a meeting with me. 
 

 

 7421 W. 129th Street Overland Park, KS 66213 |  kansasgasservice.com 

     

 
 
From: Joshua Gentzler <jgentzler@lansingks.org>  
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 2:28 PM 
To: Michael W. Spickelmier <mspickelmier@lansingks.org>; Anthony Zell Jr. <azell@lansingks.org>; Ron Patterson 
<rpatterson@lan-del.com>; Design Group Leavenworth <designgroupleavenworth@evergy.com>; Powell, Cris J. 
<Cris.Powell@onegas.com>; K Mackey <kmackey@lansingks.org>; Joe Gates <jgates@lansingks.org> 
Subject: [External] Prelim & Final Plat review request - Lansing Towne Centre - 2025-DEV-003 & 2025-DEV-004 
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WARNING: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Use extreme caution when clicking links or 
opening attachments. Please forward suspicious email to phishingreport@onegas.com. 

All,  
 
The City has received an application for a Preliminary and Final Plat request for the following:  
 
Current Zoning: B-3 
Property Address: 00000 Centre Drive, Lansing, KS 66043 
PID (Quick Ref): 107-25-0-10-02-001.14 & 107-25-0-10-02-001.20 (R16571 & R16572) 
Owner: City of Lansing 
Applicant: City of Lansing 
 
These will be cases:  

- 2025-DEV-003 Preliminary Plat 
- 2025-DEV-004 Final Plat 

 
I’ve attached the Preliminary and Final Plat to this email. 
 
Please review the request and return any comments by Thursday, March 27th, 2025.  
 
Regards, 
 
Joshua Gentzler, AICP 
Director, Community and Economic Development 
City of Lansing | 730 First Terrace Ste. 2, Lansing, KS 66043  
Phone: 913.364.6920   
www.lansingks.org  

 



DISCLAIMER: This document and information herein is a visual 
representation and approximation of ONE Gas facilities and is 
subject to revision at any time without notice. It is an informational 
tool and is not guaranteed, warranted, or represented to be to scale, 
complete, accurate, or depicting depth. ONE Gas disclaims any and 
all liability for same. Call 811 by dialing 811 prior to and excavation.
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